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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

Opinion

We have .audited the financial statements of GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so req uired and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting priﬁciples generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and loss, and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters

We do not find any key audit matters to report, which are of high risk and most significant in the audit
which require audit judgments in the areas of financial statements. Hence, there are no key audit

matters to be communicated.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance,
/
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adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ahility
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materlal misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

(i) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. _

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. '

{iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertajri L,.eiists,--
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we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

: continue as a going concern.
{v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we Identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought

to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{c} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.

(d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

{e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

“Annexure A",
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(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company did not have any pending litigation that has an impact on its financial
position,

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund hy the Company.

2) As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For RAGHU AND GOPAL
Chartered Accountants
003335 S)

,GOPAL
Partner

Chennai
Membership No.009035

26.04.2019
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1 {e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GAMMA GREEN POWER
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”} issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financiat controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control hased on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reportin v
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
heing made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materiai effect on the

financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls aver financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, hased on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

For RAGHU AND GOPAL
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.003335 S)

Partner
Membership No.009035

Chennai
26.04.2019
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ANNEXURE “8” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date) '

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management
in accordance with a programme of verification, which in our opinion provides for physical
verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined
by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed provided to
us, we report that, the title deeds, as made available to us, comprising all the immovable
properties of land and buildings, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance
sheet date. Immovable properties of land and buildings whose title deeds have been
pledged as security for loans, guarantees, etc., (pledged as a security for the outstanding
bank dues) are held in the name of the Company based on the confirmations from lenders’

/ parties.

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventories were physically verified
during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
granting of loans, making of investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

Based on the information and explanations provided to us, the company being in the business of
providing infrastructural facilities, the provisions of other sub Sections other than 186 (1) of the

Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
“deposit” during the year and there are no unclaimed “deposits” as at 31 March 2019,

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for electricity generation for the company. We have broadly
reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination
of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or compiete.
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(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues;

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees® State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

¢) Details of dues of Income Tax which have not been deposited as on 31 March, 2018 on account
of disputes are given below:

Name of | Nature | Forum where | Period to Amount Amount
the Statute | of Dues | the Dispute is | which the involved unpaid (Rs.)
pending amount (Rs.)
relates
(Finaneial
year)

(vii) Nl

(ix)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks as at 31 March 2019, except as

under:
Particulars Amount of default of repayment | Period of default
(Rupees in lakhs)
Principal Interest (Including
Penal Interest)
Term Loan from Banks 149.67 14.75 Mar-19
Term Loan from Financials 144.89 61.49 | Dec-18 to Mar-19
Institutions

The Company has not availed any loans/ borrowings from govermment and has not issued any
debentures,

(x} According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not raised moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans
during the year and there were no moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or term loan in the prior years which remained unutilized as at
1 April, 2018. Accordingly, reporting under clause (ix) of the CARQ 2016 Order is not applicable.

(xi) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employces has been

noticed or reported during the year.
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(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records
of the company, the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year hence the
provisions of Clause 3 (xi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 are not applicable,

(xiii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of CARO

2016 is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its
holding, subsidiary or associate company or persons connected with them and, hence, provisions
of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

(xvii) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934,
For RAGHU AND GOPAL
Chartered Accountants
{Firm’s Registration No.003335 S)
N
[0
Chennai J };} Partner
26.04.2019 Crett 5/ Membership No.009035
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M/s. Alpha Wind Farm Private Limited,
Sigappi Achi Building 4™ floor,

18/3, Rukmini Lakshmipathi Road,
Chennai-600008

Dear Sirs,

.

Re: Consent and certificate under Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

We hereby certify our re-appointment as Statutory Auditors’ will satisfy the criteria
provided in Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 4(1} of
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, viz.,:

1, Our firm is eligible for appointment and is not disqualified under the
Chartered Accountants Act, 1943 and the Rules and Regulations made there
under;

2. The proposed re-appointment is as per the terms provided under the Act;

3. The proposed re-appointment is within the limits laid down by or under the

authority of the Act; and

4, There is no proceeding against the firm or partner(s) with respect to
professional matters of conduct.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Raghu & Gopal
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003335 S

{Partner)
M. No. F 9035




GAMIMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:LJ40102TN2003PTCO73976 i
Balance Sheet as on 31 March, 2019
{ All amounts are In Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Note As at 31-Mar-2019 As at 31-Mar-2018
No.
ASSETS
Non -current Assels
(a} Property, Plant and Equipment 5 10,568.81 11,321.97
{b) Financial Assets
{i} Loans 6 4,400.55 3,508.98
{ii} Other Financlal Assets 7 390.52 14.06
{c) Non Current Tax Assets 8 15.51 11.03
{d) Other Non Current Assets 9 16.20 28.63
Total non-current assets 15,391.59 15,284.67
Current Assots
(a} Imventories 10 43.56 47.49
{b) Financial Assets
{i) Trade Receivables 11 944.43 1,392.55
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 30.61 94,07
{lii) Cthers 13 117.9% 224,51
{c) Other Current Assets 14 148,04 138,93
Total current assets 1,284.63 1,897.55
Assats held for sale 15 - 3.61
Total assets 16,676.22 17,185.83
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share Capital 16 2,792.28 2,792.28
(b) Other Equity 17 {15,056.60) [14,821.41)
Total equity {12,264.28} {12,029.13)
Liabilities
(1) Non-current Liabifities
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 18 26,970.43 25,182.08
{ii) Other Financlal Liabilities 19 - 1,803.42
{b) Provisions 20 5.02 8.12
(c} Deferrad Tox Liabilities {Net) 21 - -
Total non-current liabilitles 26,975.45 26,993.62
{I1) Current Liabifities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 22
>Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small - -
enterprises
>Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 354.84 399.86
{Il) Gther Financial Llabllities 23 1,568.78 1,662.33
{b) Provislons 24 1.96 1.32
{c} Other Current Liabilities 25 39.57 157.83
Total current liabilities 1,965.15 2,221.34
Liabilities directly associated with assets held for sale - -
Total liabilities 28,940.60 19,214.96
Total equity and liahbilities 16,676.22 17,185.83
See accompanying notes farming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Raghu & Gopal
Chartered Accountanﬁfs-
FotTity033355
£ s j //(i
e & /< Nl fg{»
A Gopal K.Saminathan 7 B.S.Sampath}
Partner Director Director i
M.No : F 9035 DIN: 07832358 DIN:07534685
Bt
P L %’ § v ad
V. Balasubramanian P.Srinivasan
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place: Chennai
Date: 26 April , 2019




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U40102TN2009PTCO73976

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2019

{ All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note For Year ended
No
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1 |Revenue from operations 26 2,541.65 2,999.94
2 |Other income 27 687.09 1,347.97
3 |Total revenue (142) 3,228.74 4,347.91
4 |[Expenses
(a) Employee henefits expense 28 39.i% 42.05
{b} Finance costs 29 1,937.02 2,855.66
{c) Depreciation and amortisation expense 5 731.72 1,055.97
{d) Other expenses 30 784.64 775.45
Total expenses « 3,492.49 4,733.13
5 |Pofit/(Loss) before tax {4 - 5} {263.75) (385.22)
6 [Tax expense:
(a} Current tax expense - .
{b) Deferred tax - .
7 |Profit/{Loss) after tax for the year {5-86) {263.,75) (385.22)
8 |a) Other Comprehensive Income
{ij)Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of defined benefit Qbligation 0.38 0.55
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
{b) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profir or loss - -
(i} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to -
profit of loss
Total Other Comprehensive income {a+b} 0.38 0.55
9 |Total Comprehensive Profit / (Loss) for the Period (7 £ 8)
{263.37) {384.67)
16 |Earnings per share of Rs. 10/~ each (In Rupees) 37
{a) Basic {0.94) {1.38)
(b} Diluted {0.94) (1.38)

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For Raghu & Gopal

Chartered Accountants’
frn np0033355

A Gopal K.Saminathan
Partner Director
M.No : F 9035 DIN; 07832358

f‘“
S b v

V. Balasubramanian
Chief Financial Officer

Foneiron

Place: Chennal
Date: 26 April , 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Reldf

B.S.Sampath
Director
DIN:07534685

0. Jrmtr™

P.Srinivasan
Company Secretary




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U40102TMN2009PTCO73976
Cash Flow Statement fot the year ended March 31, 2019

{ Al amounts ure in Indian Rupees In Lakhs unfess otherwise stoted)

. For the Year Ended 31 March, For the Year Ended 31 March,
Particulars
2019 2018
A, Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/{Loss) before tax (263.75) (385.22)
Adiustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 731.72 1,059.97
Impairment recognized on fixed assets 23.50 -
Provision towards doubtful receivables 19.36 7.55
Finance costs 1,937.02 2,855.66
Interest income (445.25) {29.88)
fair valuation of loans - {100.30)
Operating Profit/{loss) before working capital/other changes 2,002.60 3,407.78
Chunges in working capital/others:
Adjustments for {increase) / decrease in operating assels:
Current
Inventories 3.93 {22.37)
Trade receivables 428,77 250.74
Qther Financial Assats 106,52 223.30
Other Current Assets [9.11) (13.86)
Assets held for sale 3.61 -
Nan Current
Other Financial Assets {1.50) -
Other Non-Current Assets 12.43 (16.19)
Adjustments for increase / {decrease) in operating labilities:
Current
Trade payables (45.02) 19.19
Other financial liabilities - (3,046.48)
Provisions .64 0.18
Other Current Liabilities {118.26} 16.74
Non Current
Other financial liabilitles - 1,087.70
Provisions 13.10) 0.83
Cash {used in) operations 2,381.51 1,907.56
Net income tax {paid) {4.48) {2.99)
Net cash flow (used In) / from operating activities (A) 2,377.03 1,904.57
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital work in progress and interest (2.05) (3.29)
capitalised
Loans given to subsidiaries/group companies (Net} - (3,808.37)
Advances {repaid)/received from a Related Party {491.57) -
- Subsidiaries 70.29 17.57
Net cash flow {used in} investing activities [B) (423.33} (3,794.09)




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U40102TN2009PTC073976

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 1, 2019

{ All amounts are In Indion Rupees In Lakhs unfess otherwise stated)

Particulars

€. Cash flow from financing activities

Repayment of long-term borerowings {Net)

Proceads of long term borrowings

Praceeds of borrowings from related parties
(Repayment) / Proceeds of ather short-term borrowings
Interest Paid

Net cash flow from financing activitles {C)

Net decrease in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the year

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref Note 12}

For the Year Ended 31 March, For the Year Ended 31 March,
2019 2018

(6557.34) -

- 2,500,00

5,613,97 2,236.35

- {10.65)

{1073.78) {2,774.97)

(2,017.16) 1,950.73

(63.46) 61.21

94.07 32.86

30.61 94.07

30.61 94.07

30.61 94,07

See accompanying netes forming part of the financial statements

tn terms of our report attached
For Raghu & Gopal
Chartered Accountants
Frn ng.00333535

MNo : F 3035

Place: Chennai
Date: 26 April , 2019

R HGenens

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

1

/B.5.5ampath

Director
DIN: 07832358

f“

V, Balasubramanian
Chief Financial Officer

Director
DIN:07534685 ‘

fjww%

P.Srinivasan
Company Secretary




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LEMITED
CIN:U40102TN2009PTCO73976

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March, 2019
{ Al amounts are In Indign Rupees in Lokhs unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital

T

Partitulars Amount
Balance at 01 april, 2017 2,792,28
Issue ef Equity shares on preferntial allotment basis -
Balance at 31 March, 2018 2,792.28
Change In equity share capital during theyear -
Balance at 31 March, 2019 2,792.28

M.No : F 9035

Place: Chennai
Date: 26 April , 2019

06

[
T

V. Balasubramanian

Chief Financial Officer

B. Other Equity
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Other
comprehensive
income-
Securities Remeasurement
Premium of defined
Capital Resarve Reserve Retained Earnings benefits Total
Balance as at 01 April ,2017 151.26 1,372.67 [15,860.37) (14,336.44)
Profit/Loss for the year - [385.22) {385.22)
FV adjustmaent on early repayment of Loan {100.30) - - {100.30)
Other Comprehensive income/{ loss) for the year,net of income tax - - - .55 0.55
Balance as at 31 March 2018 50,96 1,372.67 {16,245.59} 0.55 {14,821.41})
Profit/Loss for the year - - {263.75) - (263.75}
Fair value adjustment on repayment of loan 28.12 - - - 28.12
Other Comprehensive loss fo rthe year,net of income tax - 0.383 0.38
Total Comprehensive loss for the year 28.12 - {263.75) 0.33 {235.25)
Balance as at 31 March 2019 79.08 1,372.67 (16,509.34) 0.93 (15,056.66)
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Baoard of Directors
For Raghu & Gopal
Chartered Accountants
Fra n00&33355
yy 3
] £ iz ‘Tju{-’ V3
A Gopa K.Saminathan E.S.Saﬁmath
Partner Director Director
DIN: 07832358 DIN:07534685

(S

P.Srinivasan
Company Secretary




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of financial staterents for the year ended 31 March. 2019

{ All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

i.General Information:

GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"), is a private company incorporated in India
having its registered office at No. 18/3 Sigapi Achi Building, Rukmani Lakshmipathy Road, Egmore,
Chennai - 600 008. The Company is a subsidiary of Orient Green Power Company Limited (OGPL). The
Company is engaged in the business of generation and sale of power using renewable energy sources

{ie.,wind}
2.Applicability of new and revised Ind AS

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial statements are
approved have been considered in preparing these financial statements. There are ro other Indian
Accounting Standards that have been issued as at 31 March 2019, but were not mandatorily effective

except as siated below:

Recent Indian Accounting Standards Issued but not effective as at 31 March 2019

Ind AS 116, Leases

On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate affairs notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace
the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations. The Standard sets out the
principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to
a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessar. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and
reguires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve
maonths, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Currently, operating lease expenses are charged
to the statement of Profit & Loss. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for
lessees. ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is accounting periods beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2015.
The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

+ Full retrospective — Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying ind AS 8 Accounting
Poticies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errars.

« Modified retrospective — Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard
recognized at the date of initial application. Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records
the lease liability as the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at the incremental
borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as.

¥ Its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but
discounted at lessee’s incremental borrowing raie at the date of initial application.

Or




» An amount equal to the lease fiability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued
lease payments related to the lease recognized under Ind AS 17 immediately before the date

of initial application.

Cartain practical expedients are available under both the methods.

The Company is carrying out the possible impact of Ind AS 116 and will adopt the standard from April
01, 2019, being its effactive date.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified [nd AS 12 Appendix C,

Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied while performing the determination
of taxable profit {or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is
uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According te the appendix, companies need
to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of
tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be
considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when
determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition

i) Full retrospective approach — Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively
to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 — Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight and

ii) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix € recognized by adjusting equity
on initial application, withcut adjusting comparatives.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after April
1, 2019. The Company will adopt the standard an April 1, 2019 and has decided to adiust the
cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial application i.e. Aprif 1, 2019 without adjusting

comparatives.
The effect on adoption of ind AS 12 Appendix C would be insignificant in these financial statements.
Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income taxes

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12,
‘Income Taxes’, in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes.

The amendment clarifies that an entity shail recognize the income tax consequences of dividends in
profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally
recognized those past transactions or events,

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning an or after April 1, 2019.
The effect of this amendment would be insignificant in these financial statements of the company.

Amendment to Ind AS 19 — plan amendment, curtailment or settlement

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to ind AS 18, ‘Employee
Benefits’, in connection with accounting for pian amendments, curtailments and settlements.




The amendments require an entity:

» to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of
the period after a plan amendment, curtaitment or setttement; and

« to recognize in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction
in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognized because of the impact of the asset

ceiling.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after 1 April 2019.
The effect of this amendment would be insignificant in these financial statements of the company.

3. Significant Accounting Policies :

3.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The
accounting policies as set out below have been applied consistently to all years presented in these
financial statements.

3.2 Basis of preparation and presentation

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in
accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given

in exchange for goods and services,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly ohservable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if
market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at

the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2,
or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

(i) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

(i) Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liakility, either directly or indirectly; and

(iii) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as
far as possible. if the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different
levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the
same leve! of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire

measurement.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:




3.3 inventories

Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a
weighted average basis.

Allowance is made to the carrying amount of inventory based on Management’s assessment/technical
evaluation and past experience of the Company taking into account its age, usability, obsolescence,

expected realisable value etc.

3.4 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of @ non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows are segregated into operating, investing and financing activities based on the

extent of information available.

3.5 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.

3.5.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit
before tax’ as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
current tax is calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by

the end of the reporting period.

3.5.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
labilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent thatitis probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability would be settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and lfabilities.

3.5.3 Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




When they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity

respectively.

3.5.4 Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax({"MAT") credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the
year, in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
provisions contained in the Guidance Note issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI),
the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT
credit entitlement, The Company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the
carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

3.6 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipments are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, If any. The cost of fixed assets comprises the purchase price net of any trade discounts and
rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable) and includes
interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset s
ready for Its intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Subsequent
expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised only if such expenditure results
in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of

performance.

Property, plant and equipments acquired and put to use for project purpose are capitalised and
depreciation thereon is included in the project cost till the project is ready for its intended use.

Any part or components of property, plant and equipments which or separately identifiable and
expected to have a useful life which is different from that of the main assets are capitalised separately,
based on the technical assessment of the management.

Projects under which assets are nat ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress
are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, refated incidental expenses and attributable interest

Property, ptant and equipments retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of
their net book value and net reslisable value and are disclosed separately.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and equipment’s are not
yet ready for their intended use and are carried at cost determined as aforesaid.

3.6.1 Depreciation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided on the straight-line method as per
the useful lives prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,




Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 each are depreciated in the year of purchase considering
the type and usage pattern of these assets.

Depreciation Is accelerated on property, plant and equipments, based on their condition, usability,
etc, as per the technical estimates of the Management, where necessary.

3.7 Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful fives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a
straight [ine basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method
are reviewed at the end of each reporting perlod, with the effect of any changes in estimate befng

accounted for on prospective basis,

An Intangible assets is derecognised on disposal or when no future ecanomic benefits are expected
from use of disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset is measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recoghised in the Statement of profit or loss.

Amortisation

Intangible assets are amortized over the estimated useful life on straight line method.

3.8 Leases

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risk
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All the other leases are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease payments are recognized as expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis, unless anather basis is more representative of the time pattern of benefits received
from the use of the assets taken on lease or the payments of lease rentals are in line with the expected
general inflation compensating the lessor for expected inflationary cost. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.9 Revenue

Effective April 01, 2018, the Company adopted IND AS 115, 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'.
Modified retrospective method is adopted during the implementation of the standard. Application of
this standard does not have any impact on the revenue recognition and measurement,

Revenue from Operations- Sale of Power

The Company derives revenue primarily from Sale of power.

Revenue from the sale of power is recognised on the basls of the number of units of power exported,
in accordance with joint meter readings undertaken on a monthly basis by representatives of the State
Electricity Board and the company, at rates agreed upon with customers and when there is no
uncerfainty in realising the same. Transmission, System Operating and Wheeling/Other Charges
payable to State Electricity Boards on sale of power is reduced from Revenue,

Revenue from the end of the last invoicing to the reporting date is recognized as unbilled revenue and
are classified as contract assets,




The company accounts for volume discounts and pricing incentives to customers as a reduction of
revenue based on the ratable allocation of the discounts/ incentives to each of the underlying
performance obligation that corresponds to the progress by the customer towards earning the

discount/ incentive.

Other Operating Revenues
a.Revenue from Operations and Maintenance (0&M) Contracts

Revenue from Windmill Operations and Maintenance (O&M) contracts are recognized, where the
performance obligations are satisfied over time and where there is no uncertainty as to measurement
or collectability of consideration and is recognized on prorate basis over the term of the underlying

maintenance arrangement.

b.Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) income

Income arising from REC Is initially recognised in respect of the number of units of power exported at
the minimum expected realisable value, determined based on the rates specified under the relevant
regulations duly considering the entitlements as per the policy, industry specific developments,
Management assessment etc, and when there is no uncertainty in realizing the same. The difference
between the amount recognized initially and the amount realised on sale of such REC's at the Power
Exchange are accounted for as and when such sale happens.

¢.Others

(i} Income in the form of Generation Based Incentives are accounted for in the year of generation for
eligible units when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.

(i} Income from services is recognized upon rendering services, in accordance with the terms of

contract.

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and loss.

Other Income

Dividend from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment is
established and It is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount

can be measured reliably.

Interest from financial assets is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicabie, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to be admitted and to
the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect

ultimate collection.

3.10 Employee Benefits




Employee benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Company, as detaifed below:

Pefined contribution plans

The Company's contribution to State Governed provident fund scheme, Employee State Insurance
scheme and Employee pension scheme are considered as defined contribution plans and expenses
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contribution required to
be made and when services are rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are
recognised based on actuarial valuation as on the balance sheet date using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation involves making varfous assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

The Company accrues for liability towards Gratuity which is a defined benefit plan. The present value
of obligation under such defined benefit pian is determined based on actuarial valuation as at the
balance sheet date, using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized
in the statement of Other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and are not

deferred.

Short Terim benefits

Short term employee benefits at the Balance Sheet date, including short term compensated absences,
are recognized as an expense as per the Company's scheme based on expected obligations on an

undiscounted basis.

Long term employee benefits

The Company accounts for its liability towards long term compensated absences based on the
actuarlal valuation done as at the Balance Sheet date by an independent actuary using the Projected

Unit Credit Method,
3.11 Foreign Currencies

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the primary
economic enviranment in which it operates.

in preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranstated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise except for:




(iJexchange differences on foreign currency borrowings refating to assets under construction for
future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency horrowings.

3.12 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs specifically identified to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is
capitalized as part of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of
time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit

and Loss.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during
extended periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. Borrowing costs that
are not directly attributable to a qualifying asset are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss using

the effective interest method.

3.13 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.13.1 Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
falr value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost
(except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

« the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to coltect
contractual cash flows; and

« the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.




Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through

profit or loss on initial recognition}:

+ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved hoth by collecting contractual
cash flows and sefling financial assets; and

« the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Changes in the carrying amount of FVTOCI monetary financial assets relating to changes in foreign
currency rates are recognised in profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of FVTOC
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading
of ‘Resarve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income’. When the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in

this reserve is reclassified to profit or loss,
All other financial assets are subseguently measured at fair value.

Amortised cost and Effective interest method

The effective Interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and
of allocating interest income over the relevant perlod. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an Integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, o7, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net

carrying amount an initial recognition.

income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other
income” line item,

Investments in equity instruments at FYTOC!

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election {on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to
investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for
trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.
subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments
through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss

on disposal of the investments.
A financial asset is held for trading If:
« It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling itin the near term; or

« On initial recognition it Is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

« It Is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or financial guarantee,

Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in
foreign currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive income.




Impairment of financial assets

Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost
and fair value through other comprehensive incorme.

Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the

financial instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition. For financial instruments
whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to

twelve months expected credit losses is recognised.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. if the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its
retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collaterallsed borrowing

of the proceeds received.

3.13.2 Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial llability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company
after deducting all of its liabilitles. Equity Instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of

direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amartised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Interest-bearing bank loans, overdrafts and Issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings in accordance with the Company's accounting policy for

borrowing costs.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the Issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified dehtor fails to make payments when due
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values and, if
not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:




a. the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS
109; and

b. the amount Initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115.

Derecognition of financial liabllities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss.

3.13.3 Derlvative financial Instruments and hedge accounting

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its
foreign currency risks.

Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value, Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financlal fiabilities when the fair value

is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or
loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCI and later
reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as;

« Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or
liability or an unrecognised firm commitment

« Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable
to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability.

Hedges that meet the criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

i) Fair value hedges:

The change in the fair value of a hedging instrument fs recognised in the statement of profit and loss
as finance costs.

The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of
the carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss as
finance costs.

For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying value is
amortised through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge using the EIR method. EIR

amortisation may begin as soon as an adjustment exists and no later than when the hedged item
ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair value attributable to the risk being hedged.

If the hedged item Is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in profit or

loss.




ii) Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCl in the cash
flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement of profit

and loss.

Amounts recognised as OCl are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged transaction affects profit
or loss, such as when the hedged financial income or financial expense is recognised.

3.14 Loans and advances to subsldiarles, fellow subsidiaries and associates

Interest free loans/loans {extended at interest rates less than the Company's borrowing rate) provided
to subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and assoclates are recognized at fair value on the date of
disbursement and the difference on fair valuation is recognized as deemed investment in such
subsidiary, fellow subsidiary/ associate. Such deemed investment is added to the carrying amount of
investments, if any, in such subsidiary, fellow subsidiary/associate. l.oans are accounted at amortized
cost method using effective interest rate. If there is an early repayment of foan, the proportionate
amount of the deemed investment recognized earlier shall be adjusted.

3.15 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average '
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been

jssued upon conversion of alt dilutive potential equity shares.

3.16 Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that any property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite lives may be impaired. If any such indication
exists the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.
The Recoverable amount Is the higher of fair vatue less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

if the recoverable amount if an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
value amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) us reduced to is recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.17 Provisions ,Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present ohligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settie the
present obligatton, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the

time value of money is material).




Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements hy way of notes to accounts when an
inflow of economic henefits Is probable.

Contingent fiabilities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, unless
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

3.18 Operating Segment

Operating segments refiect the Company's management structure and the way the financial
information is regularly reviewed by the Company's Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM). The
CODM considers the business from both business and product perspective based on the dominant
source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The
operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for
which operating profit / (loss) amounts are evaluated regutarly by the executive Management in
deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the
Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been
identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable
to segments on reasonable basis have been included under unallocated revenue / expenses / assets /
liabilities.

3.19 Operating Cycle

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Notes. Based on the nature of products and services and

the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current

and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

4. Critical accounting assumptions !

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with ind AS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting poficies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the years presented.

Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimatesare revised and in any future periods
affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements pertain to: .

4.1 Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of assets, the
estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacement,
anticipated technological changes, etc. The Company reviews the carrying amount of property, plant




and equipment and Intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may
result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Depreciation on Property Plant and Fquipment is provided pro-rata for the periods of use on the
straight line method(SLM) on the basis of useful life of the property, plant and equipment mandated
by Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 or the useful life determined by the company
based on technical evaluation, whichever is lower, taking into account the nature of the asset, the
estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement,

maintenance support, as per details given below:

Estimated useful life of the assets are as follows :-

Description Useful Life
pPlant and Machinery 22 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years

4.2 Impairment of tangible and Intangible assets other than goodwill

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for impalrment when events occur or
changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than
its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair
value less cost to sell. The calculation involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which
includes turnover and earnings multiples, growth rates and net margins used to calcutate projected
future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

At each Balance Sheet date, consideration is given to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment of the carrying amount of the Company’s assets. if any indication exists, estimation is
made for the asset's recoverable amount, which is the greater of the net selling price and the value in
use. An impairment loss, if any, is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds the

recoverable amount.

impairment losses of continuing operations, Including impairment on inventories, if any, are
recognized in profit or loss section of the statement of profit and loss.

4.3 Application of interpretation for Service Concession Arrangements (SCA)

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix A of Indian Accounting Standards 11: Service
Concession Arrangements for the power purchase agreement which the company has entered Into.
In assessing the applicability of SCA, the management has exercised significant judgement in relation
to the underlying ownership of the assets, the attached risks and rewards of ownership, residual
interest and the fact that secondary lease periods are not at nominal lease rentals etc. in concluding
that the arrangements don’t meet the criteria for recognition as service concession arrangements,




4.4 Determining whether an arrangement contain leases and classification of leases

The Company enters into service / hiring arrangements for various assets / services. The
determination of lease and classification of the service / hiring arrangement as a finance lease or
operating lease is based on an assessment of several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of
ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s option to purchase and estimated certainty
of exercise of such option, proportion of lease term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of present
value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the

leased asset.

4.5 Employee Benefits - Defined benefit obligation {(DBO)

Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as
standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future
salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the
annual defined benefit expenses.
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GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019
{ All amounts are in indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stoted)

Note 6 Loans-Non current

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
{a) Loans Recelvables consldered good - Secured - -
{b) Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured 4,400.55 3,908.98
{c) Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk - -
{d) Loans Receivables - credit impaired - -
Less: Impairment - -
Total 4,400.55 3,908.98
Note 7 : Other Financlal Assets [ Non Current}
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
{a) Security Deposits 1.75 0.25
(b) Interest Receivable on Loan to Related Parties 388.77 13.81
Total 390.52 14.06
Note 8 ! Non-Current Tax Assets
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018
{a} Advance [ncome Tax { Net of Provisions) 15.51 11.03
Total 15.51 11.03
Note 9 : Other Non-Cutrent Assets
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
{a) Capital Advances - 7.55
(b} Unamortized upfront fee - 4.88
(¢} tn deposit account 16.20 16.20
Total 16.20 28.63
Note 10 : Inventories
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
(a) Stores & Spares 41.92 45.60
{b) Consumables 1.64 1.89
Total 43,56 47.49

10.1.The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year is Rs.205.17 Lakhs {for the year ended 31st March ,

2018: Rs.196.87 Lakhs)

10.2.The Mode of valuation of Inventories has been stated in Note.3.3




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019
{ Alf amounis are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 11 : Trade receivables (Current}

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
{a) Trade Recelvables considered good - Secured - -
{b) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 944.43 1,392.55
(c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk - -
(d) Trade Receivables - credit Impaired 90.11 126.40
' -Provision for Doubtful receivables (20.11}) (126.40}
Total 944.43 1,392.55
Note:
1. The average credit period on sale is 30 days.
2. Ageing of receivables
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
> Within the credit period 720.75 583.47
> 1-30 days past due 172,19 116.85
>31-60 days past due 4.26 46.77
> 61-90 days past due - 0.44
> More than 90 days past due 137.34 771.42
Total 1,034.54 1,518.95
3. Movement of Impairment for doubtful receivables
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019t As at 31 March, 2018
Balance at beginning of the year (126.40) {121.90}
Add: Provision made during the year {(37.27) {4.50)
Less: Provision adjusted against receivables 73.56 -
Balance at end of the year (20,11} (126.40)
Note 12 : Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
{a) Cash on hand 0.01 -
(b} Balances with banks
{i) In current accounts 30.60 94.07
Total 30.61 94.07




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019
{ All amounts are in indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

|Note 13 : Other Financial Asset {Current)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

{a) Security Deposits
- Unsecured and considered good 40.00 180.20
(b} REC Receivable 12.62 10.23
{c) GBI Receivable 65.37 34.08
117.99 224.51

Total

Note 14 : Other Current Assets

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
{a) Prepaid Expenses 82.67 78,48
{b) Unbilled Revenue - 57.01
{¢) Advances
- Advance for Expenses 64.85 3.44
{d) Others 0.52 -
Total 148.04 138.93
Note 15 : Assets Held for Sale
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
{a) Other Assets - 3.61
Total - 3.61

Note : The Assets classified as held for sale were disposed during the year .Also refere note 27 (b).There was no liabilities

dlrectly assoicated with these assets classified as held for sale.




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITEQ
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019
{ Ali omounts are in Indian Rupees In Lakhs unless otherwise stated}

Note 16 : Share Capltat

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Number of Shares

Amount Rs [n Lakhs

Number of Shares

Artount Rs In Lakhs

{2} Authorised

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting rights 4,00,00,000 4,000.00 4,03,00,000 4,000.00

(b} Issued

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting rights 2,79,22,761 2,792.28 2,79,22,761 2,792.28

{c) Subscsibed and fully paid up

Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 2,79,22, 761 2,792.28 2,79,22,761 2,792.28
Total 2,79,22,761 2,792.28 2,79,22,761 2,792.28

Notes:

{1} Reconclllation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perfod:

Particulars

Opening Balance

fresh issue

Closing Batance

Equity shares with voting rights

Year ended 31 March, 2019
- Number of shares
- Amount (Rs .in Lakhs})

Year ended 31 March, 2018
- Number of shares
- Amount (Rs .In Lakhs)

2,79,22,761
2,792.28

2,79,22,761
2,782.28

2,79,22,761
2,792.28

2,79,22,761
2,792.28

1t} Terms and Rights attached to equity shares

1. The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 each, Each shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

ii, In the event of liguidation, the equity sharehelders will ba entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, atter distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to

sharehofding.

(i} Detalls of shares held by the holding company

Partleulars Equlty shares with
voting rights
Number of Shares
As at 31 March, 2019
Qrient Greeh Power Company Umited 2,02,45,053
As at 31 March, 2018
Orlent Green Paver Company Limited 2,02,45,053
(Iv} Detalis of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
Class of shares f Name of shareholder As at 31 March, 2019 Asat 31 March, 2018
Number of shares held | % holding In that cfass Number of shares held % holding In that class of
of shares shares
Equity shares with voting rights
Qrient Green Power Company Ltd, Holding Co & its Neminees 2,02,45,053 72.50% 2,02,45,053 72.50%
Delphl-TVS Technologies Limited( Formerly Delphi-
TVS Diesel Systems Limited) 19,92,473 7.14% 19,92,473 7.14%

{v} Aggregate number and class of shares-allotted as fully paid up Bonus shares (or) issued for consideration otherthan cash (or] shares bought back

for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance sheet date - Nil

[vi) Shares reserved for issue under options and options and contracts or cormmitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment,including the terms

and amounts -Nil




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019

{ All amounts ore in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
Note 17 : Other Equity

As at 31 March,

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019
2018

Reserves and Surplus

(a) Capital Reserve 79.08 50.96

{b) Securities premium account 1,372.67 1,372.67

{¢) Retained earnings (16,509.34} {16,245.59)
Other Comprehensive Income

0.93 0.55

(d) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

Total

{15,056.66)

{14,821.41)

17.1 Movement in the Reserves for the year has been presented under

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March,
2018
{a) Capital Reserve
Opening balance 50.96 151.26
Add : Fair value adjustment on repayment of loan 28,12 -
Less : Utifised during the year - 100.30
Closing balance 79.08 50.96
{b) Securities premium account
Opening balance 1,372.67 1,372.67
Add : Premium on securities issued during the year - -
Lass : Utilised during the year - -
Closing balance 1,372.67 1,372.67
{¢) Retained earnings
Opening balance {15,245.59} {15,860.37)
Add: {Loss) for the year {263.75} {385.22)
Less: Transfer to Reserves R _
Closing balance (16,509.34} {16,245,53)
{d) Other Comprehensive Income Defined benefit plans
Opening balance 0.55 -
Add : Premium on securities issued during the year 0.38 0.55
Less : Utilised during the year - -
Closing balance 0.93 0.55
Total (15,056.686) (14,821.41)
Note 18 : Long-term borrowings
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March,
2018
{a) Term loans
From Banks - Secured 193.38 773.50
from Financial Institutions - Secured 1,804.83 2,427.49
{b) Leans taken from related parties
From Holding Company - Unsecured - 2,437.43
From Fellow Subsidiaries - Unsecured 19,358.25 18,143.66
{c) From Other Parties - Unsecured 5,613.97 1,400.00
Total 26,970.43 25,182.08

(i) The company has been generally regular in the repayment of dues and interest corresponding to the above loan. However

there have been delays in meeting the debt service obligations during the current year. The Loan accounts are presently

classifiad as standard by the lenders.

(i) Forthe current maturities of long-term borrowings, refer item (a) and (b} in Other financial liabilities (Current)

In Note 23.
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GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

18 (vil).Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019
{ All amounts are In Indlan Rupees In Lakhs unless otherwlse stated)

The delays In payment of principal and Interest outstanding as on 31st March 2019 are as given below:

Perlod of default {Refer Notes

Particulars below) 2018-19 2017-18
From To
Term Loan from Banks
Principal Qutstanding Mar-19 - 149.67 142.00
Interest Qutstanding Feb-19 Mar-19 14.75 23.98
Overdue Balance as on 31,03.2019 164.42 165.98
Term Loan from Financial Institutions
Principal Outstanding Dec-18 Mar-19 144,89 73.00
Interest Qutstanding Dec-18 Mar-19 £61.49 23.79
Overdue Balance as on 31.03.2019 206.38 96.79

Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, out of the above stated outstanding, the company paid Rs.5.73 Lakhs towards principal and

Rs. 44.98 Lakhs towards Interest.




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March,
{ Ali amounts are In Indian Rugees in Lakhs unless othenwise stated)

2019

Note 19 ;: Other Financial Liabilitles (Non Current)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March,
2018
Interest payable to other Related parties - 1,803.42
Total - 1,803.42
Note 20 : Long-term provisions
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 |  As at 31 March,
2018
(a) Provision for employee benefits:
(i} Provislon for compensated absences 2.09 3.16
(1)) Provision for gratuity 2.93 4.96
Total 5.02 8.12
Note 21 : Deferred Tax Liability
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 |  As at 31 March,
2018
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
Deferred Tax Assets 2,287.17 2,888.58
Less:Deferred tax Liabilities ( Refer 21.1) (2,287.17) (2,888.58)
Net deferred tax (liability) / asset - -

Note:

21.1. In accordance with the accounting policy adopted by the company, the Deferred tax asset malnly arising on
unabsorbed business losses/ depreciation kas not been recognised In these financial statements In the absence of
reasonable certalnty supported by appropriate evidence regarding availability of future taxable income against which such

deferred tax assets can be realised.

Note 22 : Trade payables

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March,
2018
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 354.84 399.86
Total 354.84 399.86

Note:

As at 31 March, 2019 and 31 March, 2018 based on and to the extent of infermatlon avallable with the Company regarding
the registration of suppliers as Micro and Small Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act, 2006, there are no amounts outstanding in respect of these suppliers.

Note 23 : Other Financial Liabilities {Current)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 |  As at 31 March,
2018
{a) Current maturities of long-term debt 1,496.70 1,601.44
(b) Interest accrued and due on Long term borrowlngs 70.49 60.86
{c) Others 1,59 0.03
Total 1,568.78 1,662.33




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019

{ All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unfess othenwise stated)

Note 24 : Provisions {short term]

Particulars Asat 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March,
2018
{a} Provisien for employee benefits:
{i} Provision for compensated absences 0.62 0.67
{ii) Proviston for gratuity 1.34 0.65
Total 1.96 1.32
Note 25 : Qther Current Liabfllties
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March,
2018
{a} Statutory remittances 39,57 7136
{b) Advance from Customers - 86.47
Total 39.57 157,83




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019

{ All amounts are in Indion Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 26 : Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the year ended 31 March,

For the year ended 31 March,

2019 2018
(a) Sale of power 2,431.69 2,902.83
(b) Other operating revenues 109.96 97.11
Total 2,541.65 2,999.84

26 (a) Disaggregation of revenue from the transfer of goods and services over time and at a point in time in the foflowing major product lines and

geographical regions 2018-19.

Particulars

External Customers

Related parties

Revenue from sale of Power
- India
- Others

Other operating revenues

- India

- Others
Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Timing of Revenue Recognition

- At a pointin Time
- Over period of Time
Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers

2,431.69

109.96

2,541.65

2,541.65

2,541.65

Other Operating Revenues comprises:

For the year ended 31 March,

For the year ended 31 March,

2019 2018
{i} Renewable Energy Certificates Income 78.67 63.03
(i) Generation Based Income 31.29 34.08
Total 109.96 97,11
Note 27 ; Other income
. For the year ended 31 March, | For the year ended 31 March,
Particulars
2019 2018
{a) Interest income 445.25 29.88
{b) Profit on sale of assets classified as held for sale 91.16 -
{c) Other non-operating income 150.68 1,318.09
Total 687.09 1,347.97




Note 28 : Emplovee benefits expense

Particulars

For the year endead 31 March,

For the year ended 31 March,

2019 2018
{a) Salaries and wages 33.85 35.28
(b} Contributions to provident fund 2.62 2.49
{c} Gratuity expense 0.99 1.22
{d) staff welfare expenses 1.65 3.06
Total 39.11 42.05
Note 29 : Finance Costs
\ For the year ended 31 March, | For the year ended 31 March,
Particulars
2019 2018
{a) Interest expense on:
{1) Term Loans 626.50 945.25
(ii) Group Companies 1,305.64 1,871.10
{b) Other borrowing costs 4.88 39.31
Total 1,937.02 2,855.66
Note 30 : Other expenses
For the year ended 21 March, | For the year ended 31 March,
Particulars
2019 2018
{a) Consumption of stores and spare parts 205.17 196.87
(b} Rent - 1.35
(¢} Repairs and malntenance - Buildings - -
- Machinery 435.15 465.73
- Others 2.60 0.74
{d) Insurance 18.27 20.60
{e) Rates and taxes 26.70 6.50
{f} Communication 1.21 1.52
{g) Travelling and conveyance 1,97 2,00
(h) Printing and stationery 3.56 2.66
(i) Sales commission 0.60 2.65
{j} Hire Charges 10.57 16.23
{k) Legal and professional 11.60 25.36
{l) Payments to auditors 2.82 2.25
{m} Electricity Charges 0.49 0.51
{n} Bank charges 0.17 0.20
{0} Watch and Ward 15.62 16.42
(p) Impairment Loss on assets 23.50 -
{q) Provision for doubtful trade receivables 19.36 7.55
{r) Miscellaneous expenses 4.68 6.31
Total 784.64 775.45

Note 30 .1: Payments to the Auditors Comprises:

Particulars

For the year ended 31 March,
2019

For the year ended 31 March,
2018

As Statutory Auditors

2.82

2.25

Total

2.82

2.25




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{ Alf amounts are in Indion Rupees in Lokhs unless otherwise stated) ,

31 (a). Financial Instruments

{I) Capital Management
The Company manages its capital to ensure that it is able to continue as going concarn while maximising the return to the stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and

equity balance. The capital structure of the Company consists of Debt and total equity. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirement. In order to

maintain the capital structure in consistent with others in the industry , the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio.

Gearing Ratio :

As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 31 March,
2019 2018
Debt {Refer Motes 18 and 23) 28,467.13 26,783.52
Less:Cash and Bank Balance (Refer Note 12) (30.61} (94.07)
Net Debt 28,436.52 26,683.45
Total Equity {12,264.38)]  (12,029.13)
Net ODebt to equity ratio -231.86% -221.87%
{1} Categories of Financial Instruments
{a) Financial Assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 31 March,
2019 2018
Measured at amortised cost
- Loans 4,400.55 3,908.98
- Interest Receivatle 390.52 14.06
- Trade receivablas 344.43 1,392.55
- Cash and Bank balance 30.61 94.07
- Other financial assets 117.99 22451
{b} Financial Liabilities :
As at As at
31 March, 31 March,
Particulars 2019 2018
Measured at amortised cost
- Borrowings (Group Companies) 24,972.22 21,981.09
- Other (Non Current ) - 1,803.42
- Borrowings 1,998.21 3,200.99
- Trade payables 354.84 3199.856
- Other financial liabilities 1,568.78 1,662.33

(I} Financial risk management Framawork
The Cempany manages financial risk relating to the operations through internal risk reports which analyse exposure by degree and magnitude of risk. These risks include market

risk {including currency risk, interest rate risk and ather price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company seeks to minimises the effects of these risks by using darivative
financial Instruments to hedge the risk exposures, The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Company's policies approved by the Audit Cemmittee which provides written
princigles on fareign exchange risk, interest rate risk , credit risk, the use of financial darivatives and non derivative financial instrumeants ang the investment in excess of liquidity.

Campliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed by the management on a continuous basis.
The Company does not enter into or trade financial instruments including derivative financial instruments for speculative purpose,

{iv} Market risk
The Cormpany's activities exposes it primarily to the financial risk of change in foreiga currency exchanga rates and interest rates. The Company enters into a derivative instruments

to manage its exposure to foreign cureency risk and interest rate sisk including forward foreign axchange contracts to the hedge the exchange rate risk arising on account of
External Currency Borrowings.

{V} Liquidity risk management :

Ultimate respansibility for liquidity risk management rests with the beard of directors, which has established an approgpriate liquidity risk management framework for the
management of the Company’s short-, medium- and long-term funding and liquidity management reguirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate
raserves, banking facilities and raserve borrowing facilities, by continuowsly moaitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and

liaksitities.




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{ All amounts are in Indign Rupees int Lokhs unless otherwise stated) .

Liquldity and Interest Risk Tables ;

The foilowing tables detail the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed regayment periods, The information included in the
tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabifities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include

both interest and principal cash flows.

Weighted
L
: average essthand | o onths [ SMONRSTOL o o vears | °Yedrsand TOTAL
Particufars . month year above
interast rate
% INR INR INR INR INR INR
31 March, 2019
Nen-interest bearing NA 322.52 17.61 14.71 - - 354.84
-From Holding Company NA . “ . - . -
-From Related Parties NA . - B 19,358.25 - 19,358.25
-From Others NA - - - 5.613.97 - 5,613.97
Fixed Interest Rate Barrowings
-From Banks & Financiaf Institutions 14.58% 295.14 174.12 1,092.27 1,365.46 440.00 3,566.59
Total 617.66 391,73 1,106.98 26,337.63 440.00 28,894.05
31 March, 2018
Nen-interest bearing NA 318.04 45.31 36.53 - - 399.89
Fixed Interest Rate Borrowings
-Fraom Banks & Financial Institutions 13.66% 215.00 356.62 1,090.75 2,609.67 591.25 4,863.29
-From Holding Company 10.50% - - . 2,437.43 - 2,437.43
-From Related Parties 10.50% - - - 19,947.08 - 19,947.08
-From Others 12.00% - - - 1,400.00 - 1,400.00
Total 533.04 401.93 1,127.28 26,394.18 591.25 29,047.69

The following table details the Company's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial assets. The information included in the table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial assets including interest that will be earned on those assets. The Inclusion of information on non-derivative financial assets is

necessary in order to understand the Company's liquidity risk management as the liquidity is managed on a net asset and liability basis.

Lessthan L 3 months to 5 years and
Particulars _moenth | Ism?'jths L lyear | 1to 5 years above ToTAL
INR ENR INR INR INR INR

31 March 2019

Mon-interest bearing R
Fixed interest rate instruments 43.23 958.32 394.78 4,489,08 - 5,885.41
Total 43.23 958.32 394.78 4,489.08 5,885.41
31 March 2018

Non-interest bearing -
Fixed Interest rate instcuments 794.39 91.51 17.92 4,730.35 - 5634.17
Total 794.39 91.51 17.92 4,730.35 - 5,634.17




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIVITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{ All amounts are In Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 31 (b) - Fair Value Measurement

This note provides information about how the Company determines fair value of various financial assets and llabilities.
(i} Falr value of the Company's financial assets and financial liabilitfes that are measured at fair value on a recurring basls

Some of the Company's financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The following table
gives information about how the fair value of these financial assets and liabllities are determined :

Falr Val t i
Financial assets/Financial liabilitles airvalueas a :?“; V:IEE Valuation tt:chnltque(s) and key
31-Mar-19 | 31-Mar-18 erarchy nput(s)

1. Loans classified as fair value through P&L 4,400.55 3,908.98 [Level 3 Effective Interest rate method
2. Ot.her Fman.ual Assets ( Non current) 390,52 14.06 jlevel 3 Effective interest rate method
classified as fair value through P&L

3. Borrowings 26,970.43 25,182.08 |level 3 Effective Interest rate method
4, Other Financial fiabilities (Non Current) - 1,803.42 |Level 3 Effective Interest rate method

{li) Falr value of financlai assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value :

The Company considers that the carrying amount of financial asset and financial liahilities recognised in the financial statements
approximate the fair values.




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{ Alf amounts are In Indlon Rupees in Lakhs unless othervlse stoted}

Note 32 : Employee benefits expense

{1) Defined Contrlbution Plan
Company’s {emplover's) contributions to Defined contributlon plans, recognised as expenses in the Statement of profit and loss are:

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Provident Fund 2.62 2.49,
Esl 0.17 0.23
EDLI Fund 0.19 0.22
{1} Defined Benefit Plans:
These plans typlcaliy expose the

The present value of the defined benefit plan liablity is caleulated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the)
reporting period on government bonds. When there Is a deep market for such bonds; If the return on plan asset Is below this rate, Tt will ereate a plan deficit,

Investment risk
Currently, for these plans, Investments are made In government securities, debt Instruments, Short term debt Instruments, Equity instruments and Asset

Backed, Trust Structured securities as per notification of Ministry of Finance.
A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liabllity; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the retuin on the plan's

Interest risk
Investments.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liabfiity Is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during and

tongevity risk

after their employment. An Intrease In the life expectancy of the plan participants will Increase the plan’s liabiity.

The present value of the defined benefit plan lability Is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. As such, an Increase in the salary|
Salary risk

of the plan participants will Increase the plan’s lability.

Apart from gratuity, no other post-retirament benefits are provided to these employees.
In respect of the above plans, the most recent actuarial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at 31 March 2019 by a member firm of

the Institute of Actuarles of India, The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related currant service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit
method

{a} Amount recognised In the statement of profit & loss kn respect of the defined benefit ptan are as follows

Forthe year ended | For the year ended
Particukar
hietars 31 Masch 2019 31 March 2018

Amounts recognlsed in statement of Profit & Loss In respect of these deflned
benefit plans are as follows:
Service Cost

- Current Service Cost 0.64 0.80
MNetInterest expense 0.35 0.40
Compaonents of defined benefit costs recognlsed in profit or loss (A) 0.99 1.20
Remeasutement on the net definad benefit iability :
Return on plan assets (excluding amount Inctuded in net interest expense) - -
Actuarial loss a:ising from demograghic assumption ¢hanges 0.32 0.11
Actuarial loss arising from changes in financial assumptions {0.90) {0.29
Actuarial {galns) arlslng form experience adjustments 0.19 (0.36)
Compaonents of defined benefit costs recogalsed in other comprehensive Income (B) {0.39) [0.54)
Total 0.60 0.66

(i) The current service cost and Interest expense for the year are included In the "Emplayee Benefit Expenses” (ine Item In the statement of profit & loss under centribution to provident and other

funds,
{1l) The remeasurement of the net defined benefit lability Is Included In other comprehensive income.

{b} The amount Inctuded {n the balance sheet arising from the entity’s obligation In respect of defined benefit plan is as follows :

Particulars For theyear ended | For the year ended
31 hfarch 2019 31 March 2018

1. Net Asset/{Uability} recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present valie of defined benefit obligation 4.27 561
Fairvalue of plan assets

Surplusf{Deficit) {4.27) {5.61)
Cuirent pertion of the above {1.34) {0.65)
Non current portion of the above {2.93) {4.98)




GANMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Barch 31,2019
{ Al amounts are In Indian Rupees In Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(¢} Movement In the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows :

Withdrawal Rate

Partieulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2019 31March 2018
Change in the obligation during the year
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginn*ng of the year 561 5.75
Expenses Recognlsed in Profit and Loss Account - -
- Current Service Cost 0.64 6.80
- Past Service Cost - .
- Interest Expense (incoms} 0.35 a4o
Recognlsed in Other Comprehensive Income
Remeasurement galns / {losses}
- Actuarial Gain {Loss) arising from:
1. Demographic Assumptions 0.32 011
t. Financial Assumptions (0.90) {0.29)
ii. Exgerience Adjustments .19 {0.36)
Benefit payments {1.94) {0.80)
Present value of deflned beaefit obligation at the end of the year 4.27 5.61
{d) The followlng Table glves the Funded Status and the amaunt recongnised In the Balance Sheet for the Plan,
Partlculars - For the yeas ended | Forthe year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Informatlien Required Under ind AS 19
1. Projected benefit Obligation 4.27 5.61
2 Accumutated Benefits Obligation 2.81 3.86
3 Five Year Payouts [Para 147 C)
2020 1,24
2021 0.15
2022 0.14
2023 011
2024 0.10
Next 5 Years Payouts {6:10 Yrs) 0.37
Contribution to be made in the next period (Para 147(b) 7.50
Vested benefit Obligation as an Para 137 (b) as on 3i-Mar-201% 3.50
] The prineipal assumptions used for the purpose of actuariat valuation ware as follows
particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Discount rate 7.54% 6.72%
Expected rate of satary Increase 8% 8%
12% 15%

JALM 2006-08{UI1)

1ALM 2006-03{Lit)

Mortality
Sensitivity Analysls Discount rate Salary Growth/ Increment rate
2018-19 1017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Difference due to Increase Inrate by 1%
3.93 {0.12) 4.66 [0.22}
Difference due to decrease In rate by 1%
4.66 {0.84) 3.94 0.33
Sensitivity Analysls Atteltion/ Withdrawal rate
2018-19 2017-18
Difference due to Increase in rate by 1%
4,29 1.25
Difference due to deciease In rate by 1%
4.24 1,20

one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

For theyear ended | Forthe year ended
E i Adjustments
xperlence Adj 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Defined Benefit Obligation 4.27 5.61
Surplusf{Deficit) {4.27) (5.61)
Experience adjustment on plan llabllities [(Gzin)/Loss] 0.19 {0.36)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change In the defined benefit oblfgations as itis unlikely that the change In assumptions would oceur In Isolaticn of

Furthasenore , In presenting the above sensitivity enaysis the presentvalue of defined benefit abligation has been catculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period

which Is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation labllity recognised in the bafance sheet.
There |s no change in the methods and assumptlons used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from the prior years.




uaag arey Auedwod FUIPIOY Ul 1ddO0 AG PIRY SIUaWISIAU pue uonepmb| o3u passius Auedwo) ay

"Aurduwio) a3 2840 duUNjU UBSLUBIS 3S10USXB 0] PasEsD 1ddO0 ‘AFuipiony "SIDPIOYBIBYS $I1 BUOLIE PAINGLISIP
1 1240 BouBN|UL JWedYIuBS Fursioexs Anua ue ‘asodeduig (1ddD0)PI1 1 J9MOd UDBIY WBLE ‘S/IN ‘STOZ AInf up

Ae1auoag Auedwon * UBSEAILILIS 310

2INPQ [2PURUI JB1YD T UBIUBLLBIGNSRIRY “A "IN
0D UBLIBUIIES Y "I [A]

PANWIIT 31BALd (YSPPRId BIYPUY) WUBH pUIA EIST
BIUOPADEIA JO U |GNAIY 0°0'p 19MOd LBRUD 1UBLIQ
EIIECID ‘0°0'P OPJg OUID) BUELISS|Z003(A

PRI JBALL] WHB) DUIAL LOLIEYD

PRYNWI SBUIY PUE JAMA4 IA2]|Bd

{410z 1de=s5 9 01dn) paxwn 31eAUg Jamod ugmin uiedeo

(£10Z 15 9 c3dn) panwr a1eALd (uewiseley) Auedwon Jamod Uaad JuslIQ
{2107 2das 9 01dn) panwiy Jamog o1 WBLG

(£107 3das & o3dn} payiwn a3eaug ASIau3 [BUOIIUIAUGD-UON WEILIYS
(£T0Z 335 9 01dn) pauwn s1eaLd uadiamog WEIYS

(2107 3d95 9 03dn) paywn =1eALd S1af014 J9MO UFDID HSJ

(£10z 3dag 9 01dn) panwt] s1eauy suawdinby ysalIAMOd 18qolD
{£T0Z 3998 9 01dN) papiry 21eALY s3130|0UYH3] |EIUDUIUCIAUT NS
PaUWIN 31BALY (BIIYSRIBYEIA) JEMOJ UDDID JUBLIQ

pauW] Jamog ugalg aaKigolg

PR3N 31eAlld ABIau3 JuaLD 1els

Ag ‘(3doang} aamod usug Wwano

PUWIT S1eALd SHTO|OUYID] [EIUSWUOIALY JLWY

PUWIT 21eAL WLeY PUIM e1Dg

PRl tuied puiay yleseyg

*S100BEUIS ‘PIUWI 314 JIMO UBRID WALID
{PSUWN SBUIP|OH 1BLISNPUY WELYS ARWICH) PRy TAS

PaNLU Auedwo) S9Mod USRS IUIID

Ale1aoag Auedwio] “UBSRAIULIS d I

JRUYO [BIDUBULY LI * URIUBWIBIGNSEIRY A SN
Jo1Rag yiedwes s graa (dN) |puuesiagd wwawadeuey Aay

paluin sjeald (Usapeld eIypuy) wied puipy elsg
BlUODBIE| JO aqnday ‘070"p JaMod U33LY UBLG
BLEOID ‘0°0°P OP.g OIS BURIIZ|ICSA

PaULun S1enild ey puan voned|  Auedwod Buipoy 01 sauRIpIsqng umop daig

PRAUWIT SSUIA PUE JOMOJ TAR[|2d Auedwon Buipioy o3 soeossy

panwry s1eaud (BYSRIBYEIA ) J9MOJ UDSLD UBLIQ
PRI JBMOJ UsdID a9(f1qolg

PRuwW] 1eAlg ASIsU3 JUDLIQO BelIs

A8 “(adoun3z) Jemogd usalg LG

PRI INeAL] SPIF0I0UYID] |BIUIWILCIIALT Ty
PRUWIN 21eAlld Wiled puip elag

PN ey puips, Yieseyg SaLe(pIsgNS mofjad4

parwnTAg| (1S33) 22usnpu) Juedyusis Suistosaxy sonqu3

palwn Auedwo) famod uaalg Jusug Auedwo) Buipjoy
BI-LTOT 6T-8T0%
drnysuonejey 30 uondussag
SIIUEd PIlRRY JO Sawey S91lIRY PRIRIDY JO SR

:531Ued pale|3y Jo S|Ie3Rg

suonsesuel) Alied pale|ay @ £ MlON

(P3I01S 2509410 SSIUN SYNDT UT SPadNY UDIPU] Ui 240 SIUNOWD )
6T0Z “TE YoJBN PIpPUS JEDA 94} JO) STUBWITYEYS JeDURUY U 01 $IION
QILIAN ALYAIY YAMO NIIYD YININYD




00°0008T 00'000'ST P17 Auedwo) Jamogd uaaln Ul uoel saajueseny ajelodion
sIsUyl0
6T LTR0T TL TV PIUWIT 31RALd WIBS PUIAA UOLIE|T
TS'89%"8 9 SE6°L Pa)iUiT 81RALIG WJBIPUIAA B19g
; s3uimouiog wia)-8uod
9€'C - PSHWIT ey puip yieseyg
£¥'6EST - pauwi] Auedwo) 19mod u9alig JUsLQ
pu3 Jea) 1e se saniiger
6L°726°¢ SS00v v

PaAUWIT WIe4 PUip Yieeqg

S9|QBAIDDIDI SURDT

8T0T UeN TE Je sy

6T0Z Y2Jeln T 38 sy

Aued ay3 jo 3wey

pu3 Jea, jEe Se $39Ssy

- +8°€59°g PalWN Auedwo) Jamod U9a.D TUSLIO
; pledas sueo
- 050 PIRWITIAS
Tsuoidesuer] syio
0L'9ET I8¢ PaNWIY 31BALId WIBRIPUIAA B19Y
£9°096 8/1°CIS PN 31BALd WBS PUIAR UCLIR[D Sasuadxa 1sata1u|
££7°509 St 0S¢g paliwl Auedwo) Jomod Usaln) U0
- 8G9°TE pRUWITIAS sasusadx3 sBYl10
I sosuadxy
88'6¢ ST vvt PIT wuelpum yieleyg aWodU] 153431
Suye] ui'sy sSyyeq ursy

TIuou|

8T0Z ‘Yoiew ig
papu2 1eah a3y} 104

6T0T ‘YaieIN T€
papua 1edA oY1 104

Aued ayy jo awepy

uonesuel] JO ainjep

"810T “Y2JBAl T€ 3B SY SUIPUBISING SOIURIRY PUE TOZ ‘UDIBN TE Papus 1edA 3uy Buunp suonoesuel ) Aleq psie|ay 4o s|ie3aq

(*"pauol) suonpesuelaj Aueg paie|ay : £€ 310N

(P2103S BSIMIBYI0 SSIIUN SYNDT Ul S2aANY UDIPU] UI 9D SIUNOWUD )
6T0T “TE Y2IEN PIPUD JB3A 33 10} SJUDWSIEIS [BIDURUY BYL 0} Saj0N

G311 JLYAIMd Y3IMOd NITUD YININYD




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the perlod ended 31 March, 2019
{ All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lokhs unless otherwise sta ted)

Note 34 : Segment Reporting

The primary reporting of the Company has been made on the basis of Business Segments. The Company has a single business segment as defined
in Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 108 on Segment Reporting, namely Generatlon of Power through Renewable Sources. Accardingly, the
amounts appearing in these financial statements relate to this primary business segment.

Note 35 : Information about major Customers

During FY 2018-19 and 2017-18 there are 2 and 3 customers respectively who contributed 10% or more to the company’s revenue,

Note 36 : Contingent liability and Commitments

Note Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

(1} |Contingent liabilities (net of provisions)
- Corporate Guarantees provided for subsidiary to fellow subsidiaries il Nil

Nil NIl

(i) {Commitments




GAMMA GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{ Al amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lokhs unless otherwise stated}

’

37 |Earnings Per Share

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

Earnings per share

Profit / {Loss) for the year - Rupees in Lakhs {263.75) (385.22)
Weighted average number of equity shares - Mumbers 2,79,22,761 2,79,22,761
Par value per share in Rupees 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic - Rupees (0.94}) (1.38}
Earnings per share - Diluted - Rupees (0.94) (1.38)

38 | Events after the Reporting period - Nil

3% IThe Board of Directors of the Company has reviewed the realisable value of all the current assets and has confirmed that the value of
such assets in the ordinary course of business will not be fess than the value at which these are recognized in the financial statements.
In addition, the Board has also confirmed the carrying vatue of the non-current assets including long-term investments in the financial
statements. The Board, duly taking into account all the relevant disclosures made, has approved these financial statements in its

meeting held on 26 April, 2019,

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Raghu & Gopal
Chartered Accountant .

£ g
Lo % M A{
K.Saminatha * “B.5.SAMPATH
Partner I Director Directort{_
M.No : F 9035 DIN:07832358 DIN:07534685
V. Balasubramanian P.Srinivasan
Chief Financiat Officer Company Secretary

Place: Chennai
Date: 26 April, 2019




